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Duffy, Wayne

From: Alex Karki <Alex.Karki@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 2:28 PM
To: Adrian Lu
Cc: Kaye Russell
Subject: Endorsement : Lendlease Project - Barangaroo South - Construction Traffic

Management Plan (CPTMP)
Attachments: NA50613044 Watermans Quay and Barangaroo Avenue Access Gates CTMP v13.pdf

Hi Adrian

Thank you for the attached Construction Traffic Management Plan (CPTMP).

Several construction projects, including the Sydney Light Rail Project are likely to occur at the same time as this
development within the CBD. The cumulative increase in construction vehicle movements from these projects
could have the potential to impact on general traffic and bus operations in the CBD, and the safety of pedestrians
and cyclists within the CBD particularly during commuter peak periods.

TfNSW endorses the content of the CPTMP that has been provided subject to following conditions:
- Deliveries to entry of Gate 3 are to be undertaken outside of peak periods (10am to 2pm).
- Vehicles are to enter and exit in a forward direction.
- Traffic controllers are not to stop traffic for work vehicles to re-enter the roadway.

TfNSW welcomes ongoing discussions on any issues that may arise during the development relating to traffic
and transport.

Regards

Alex Karki
CBD Freight Policy & Planning Manager – Planning & Freight
Sydney Coordination Office
Transport for NSW

| M 0419 615 794 | O 02 8265 6649 W http://mysydney.nsw.gov.au/
Level 44, 680 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2002.

From: Adrian Lu [mailto:Adrian.Lu@cardno.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 5:24 PM
To: Kaye Russell <Kaye.Russell@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Garry Neville <Garry.Neville@cardno.com.au>; Phoebe, Bonnie-Rae <Bonnie-Rae.Phoebe@lendlease.com>; Trickett,
Sam <Sam.Trickett@lendlease.com>; Bielawski, David <David.Bielawski@lendlease.com>
Subject: RE: Lendlease Project - Barangaroo South - Construction Traffic Management Plan (CPTMP)


